

Hughes, Kenwyn (VIVO)

From: hm@caernarfonharbour.org.uk
Sent: 05 February 2026 15:21
To: Hughes, Kenwyn (VIVO); admin@caernarfonharbour.org.uk; enquiries@trinityhouse.co.uk
Cc: Gould, Ellen (VIVO)
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Authority to Work on Ynys Gaint Bridge

ATTENTION EXTERNAL

This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon,

I can confirm based on the information provided that Caernarfon Harbour Trust agrees that this project poses no risk to navigation or other users of this marine environment.

Kind regards

Dave

David John O'Neill

Ymddiriedolaeth Harbwr Caernarfon Harbour Trust

01286 875355 – 07483 072850

www.caernarfonharbour.org.uk



From: Hughes, Kenwyn (VIVO) <kenwyn.hughes@vivodefence.com>
Sent: 03 February 2026 20:39
To: hm@caernarfonharbour.org.uk; admin@caernarfonharbour.org.uk; enquiries@trinityhouse.co.uk
Cc: Gould, Ellen (VIVO) <ellen.gould@vivodefence.com>
Subject: Authority to Work on Ynys Gaint Bridge

VIVO Business

Dear Sir or Madam,

I am writing to request written confirmation, as required for a marine licence application, that the proposed works at Ynys Gaint, Anglesey will not pose a risk to navigation or to other marine users.

Site location

The works are located at Ynys Gaint, Anglesey, accessed via the causeway from the mainland. The location is shown on the attached photo and Map details.

Proposed works

The proposed works comprise repairs to existing concrete bridge support pillars at Ynys Gaint bridge. The scope of works includes:

- Breaking out and removal of perished concrete
- Installation of formwork and re-concreting of reinforced concrete pillars
- Localised concrete repairs to columns beneath the bridge, including cutting out, cleaning and grinding, and repair using marine-grade epoxy resin
- Erection and dismantling of temporary access equipment (including tower scaffold) as required

All works will be temporary in nature, carried out over an estimated duration of 4–5 weeks, and will not involve any permanent alteration to navigational channels. Appropriate measures will be in place to manage debris and prevent pollution during the works.

We would be grateful if you could provide written confirmation that, subject to the information above, the proposed works would not pose a risk to navigation or to other users of the marine environment. This confirmation is required to support our application and will be submitted to the relevant licensing authority.

If you require any further information, plans, or clarification to support this request, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Thank you for your assistance.

Cofion Cynnes/Best Wishes

Kenwyn Hughes CIWFM
He/Him

Built Estate Manager – SDA 10
Armed Forces Kinship Network Chair

M +44 (0)7514 309064
T +44(0)1407 508015

VIVO | Built for Change

We're modernising the lived experience for our Armed Forces to achieve, grow & thrive.



vivodefence.com